The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation is recalling three lots (ME2713, MF8286, ML1860) of Votrient® 200mg Film Coated Tablets. These lots are being recalled due to out of specification results for dissolution obtained during retain sample testing. The Medical Risk Assessment has concluded that there is no identified potential for adverse health consequences.

Product Name	Lot Number	Expiration Date	Date of Manufacture	NDC Number	Distribution Dates
Votrient 200mg Film Coated Tablets	ME2713	02/2025	03/29/2022	0078-1077-66	08/15/2022- 11/10/2022
Votrient 200mg Film Coated Tablets	MF8286	04/2025	05/02/2022	0078-1077-66	12/27/2022- 01/03/2023
Votrient 200mg Film Coated Tablets	ML1860	04/2025	05/02/2022	0078-1077-66	10/25/2022- 10/31/2022